1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8)8

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
September 8, 2020 @ 10:00 hours

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Open Session — June 9, 2020
Business Arising

Correspondence

Contingency Requests

Taxi License Applications for July 2020

Reports

7 e

NORTH" BAY

o A

Chair
Chair
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief

T AR | B 1 E A NADG &

Just Novth Enprgh o be PERFECT

e Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity July/Aug 2020 Chief / D/Chief
D/Chief
NBPA Rep

» Statistical Report for Months of May/June/July 2020
Association Report
Adjournment

Chair






MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
June 9, 2020

Present:
Board Members: Dennis O'Connor, Chair

Patricia Cliche, Vice-Chair
Board Members via Zoom: Johanne Brousseau, Tiziana Silveri
Police Service: Chief Scott Tod, Deputy Chief Michael Daze
Secretary: Tina Chapman

Regrets: Allan McDonald
Peter Leckie, Board Solicitor

Call to Order
The Chair, Dennis O'Connor, called the meeting to order at 1000 hours.

Approval of Agenda

Resolution: #80-2020

Moved by:Tiziana Silveri, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Accept the Agenda as presented for the Open Meeting held on June 9, 2020”.
Carried

Approval of Minutes
Resolution: #81-2020
Moved by: Tiziana Silveri, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adopt the minutes of the Open Meeting held on May 19, 2020".
Carried

Business Arising
Nil

Correspondence
Resolution #82-2020
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Tiziana Silveri
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resclves to:
“Note and file the correspondence received”.

Carried
The Chief reviewed the correspondence received. He wanted to thank
Constables Moyer and Boucher, on behalf of the Board, for their kindness,
patience and understanding when responding to a landlord/tenant issues.

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held June 9, 2020 1






Taxi License Applications for May 2020
Resolution: #83-2020
Moved by: Tiziana Silveri, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resclves to:
“Approve one (1) taxi license application for May 2020 as recommended by the
Chief of Police in his letter dated June 1, 2020,
Carried

Reports

Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity

The Chief reported several activities throughout the area that he attended during
the month of May 2020.

The Deputy Chief reported his activities throughout the area that he attended for
the month of May 2020

Statistical Reports
Resolution: #84-2020
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised Reports for the month of
April 2020”.

Carried
Deputy Chief Daze presented the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised
Reports for the month of May, 2020.

North Bay Police Association
Nothing to report.

New Business

Chief Tod updated the Board on the Body Camera initiative which was first
explored in 2016. He is committed to revisiting the subject and reporting back to
the Board at its September 2020 meeting. This will give the Board a better
understanding of the costs associated and procedures involved with body
cameras. He noted the cost factor has been reduced significantly because of
technology advancement.

Meeting Dates
Please note there will not be a North Bay Police Services Board meeting for the
months of July and August, 2020.

Adjournment

Resolution: #85-2020

Moved by: Johanne Brousseau, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting held on June 9, 2020 at 1015 hours.”
Carried

Chair June 9, 2020 Secretary

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held June 9, 2020 2






North Bax Police Services Board

“rom: Michelle Hotte

Sent: August 11, 2020 10:53 AM

To: nbps <nbps2@NorthBayPolice.on.ca>
Subject: Thank you

Good morning Chief Tod,

| am writing to show appreciation to a particular officer that I've had the pleasure of dealing with in regards to a theft of
a security camera from our home at_ Constable Braeden Ransom is the officer that responded to my call
from Saturday morning. | know you, as a police force are very busy in these times but having officers like Mr Ransom
answer these calls, really make a difference for some people.

i would like to express my sincere gratitude for the level of professionalism he has shown in not only responding to a
complaint that may seem small to some, but, in all, for protecting us and the property of all citizens of North Bay. Our
city is a better and safer place because of his commitment and the commitment of all of your officers on the North Bay
Police Service. Once again, thank you again Constable Ransom, for your professionalism. | am so thankful for officers

like you.
Michelle Innes

Sent from my iPhone






Dear North Bay Police,

We at Near North Baptist Church in North Bay want to thank you for your tireless
effort and concerned compassionate approach in implementing the law in our
community.

This great city needs the police to cultivate law and order. We desire to work in hand
with you to make North Bay the best city and community possible. Times can be very
dark but we are thankful for Romans 8:28 “And we know that all things work together
for good to them that love God...".

We are very thankful we have the protection and help of the police should the need
ever arise. Your hard work is not unnoticed. If we can be an encouragement or help in
any way please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Pastor Kendall Wadley
Near North Baptist Church
705-492-8683






North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB RJ8 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591  www.northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chicf of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: May 15, 2020
Date of Meeting: September 08, 2020

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Fund ~ anonymous donation of $40.00 cdn.

Recommendation: Resolution — “That the North Bay Police Services Board accepts the
anonymous donation of $40.00 cdn currency, and deposit said
amount into the North Bay Police Services Board’s contingency
account”

On Monday the 08™ of June, 2020 | received a Thank You card, through the office mail, from an
anonymous person. The comments written on the card expressed the writer's appreciation for
the police services that the North Bay Police Service provides to our communities. It was
addressed to the "North Bay Police Force” with a request to buy “a coffee on us”.

In light of the numerous donations of refreshments and other food items being received during
these difficult and challenging times | am requesting the monies received through this
anonymous donation be deposited into the Board's contingency fund and made available to
support the community through the Board's charitable donations.

Sincerely,

Scott To
Chief of Police






saded psainos AjQBUIBISNS UO pajuld
VETINI IOV OT1°09vD
Sp1PP OHO ‘ONYISASTO SONILITHE NVOIdIRY

J002S991ZALYL 68°ES
9969#99

o “76625
SZLE96L

23 sbunsasb ueouawe Ag

- ﬂ?/
ANV

A YV d O 1L







7"‘(44’ /nmé/&//jxmzf; \‘} st e note
;Ll? /K:]t id‘4 k"ocu b 674/*4::; a.fe, /&L{ G CE

P/e‘?j've. an 1o
o /7"7‘/3 i(;rdul Fo fﬂ/@”@"’j

7/;(& or 4 ‘57 ,%// ce force

The phmse is simlole
and the words are few,
but behind them
is a whole lot

of a,olor'eciation.

G forth By Cit 127






North Bay Police Service

PO.Box 717, 135 Pnncess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 815
Scont Ted 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police northbaypolice ca Deputy Cheef of Police

Board Report
Date of Report: September 04, 2020
Date of Meeting: September 08, 2020

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency account

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Provide $100.00 in support of
the Great Cycle Challenge (Kids Cancer Charity) from the
Contingency line of the Board’s 2020 Operating Budget.”

Please find attached a letter from Constable Steven Brown of our Service with respect to the
Great Cycle Challenge. Steve participated in the event on August 20, 2020.

| am requesting the Board provide support through our contingency account in the amount of
$100.00.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.
Sincerely,

UM i

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police






NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICES BOARD
REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FROM BOARD CONTINGENCY FUNDS

Date of submission: 3 July, 2020

Request for support for; The Great Cycle Challenge (kids Cancer Charity}
(Organization name)

Donation requested: g10¢ Board Choice:

Person making this request: ¢t steven Brown

Cheque Payable to:

{must be person(s), organization name on bank account) See below

Address to mail cheque to: gnjine donation - URL in email

OR
Hold cheque for pickup D

Contact phone number; 7054936077 Contact email: Nbps5549@gmail.com

For further information or inquires regarding Board donations, please contact the secretary by email at

nbpsb@northbaypolica on.ca.

Submit this form via email to nbpalice@northbaypolice.on.ca or print this form and submit to:
North Bay Police Service

Office of the Chief of Police

PO Box 717

North Bay, ON P18 8J8

PSB office use only

Date of PSB meeting:

Approved Denied |:|

Resoclution Number;

Date request was submitted for payout






North Bay Pelice Service
PO.Box 717, 135 Prancess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 818

Scott Ted 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-3591 Michael Dazé
Chuef of Police northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police
Board Report

Date of Report: August 1, 2020
Date of Meeting: September 8, 2020

Mr. D. O’Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Taxi Driver License Applications - July 2020
Recommendation: Information Item
The following individuals have applied for and were granted a Taxi License from the City.

It is recommended that these applications be approved.

BADGE # DRIVER NAME TAXI STAND
11 Ryn Deuxberry 5-0 Cab
13 Avery Quesnel 5-0 Cab
123 Christine Yee 5-0 Cab
127 Michael Fagg 5-0 Cab
131 Robert Thayer UNAC

[ invite any comments or questions from the Board.
Sincerely,

ubloofol:

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police






North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod PO. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police 705-497-5555 Fax 705-497-5591 www northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: September 1st, 2020
Date of Meeting: September 8™, 2020

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the

North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — Month of July/August 2020.
Recommendation: Information ltem

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service:

08 July 2020 -- participated in conference call roundtable regarding the Community Safety and
Well Being Plan.

08July20 — attended the courthouse to tour the facility for its' COVID precautions and reopening
plans.

21July20 - participated in Municipal Emergency Control Group meeting.

22July20 - participated in conference call to examine the utilization and case approach to the
Hub during the COVID crisis.

22July20 - attended in a webinar for information relating to police and body-worn cameras.
12August20 - interviewed candidate for an experienced officer position.

18August20- interviewed new recruit candidate.

18August20 - attended a planning meeting in relation to the upcoming Military Training Exercise

19August20 - participated in zoom roundtable with the Minister Hussan regarding the homeless
situation in the City.






Throughout July and August | was actively engaged in the recruitment and screening process for
new recruit selection for the September 2020 intake. Furthermore, | held several meetings in
relation to human resource issues and planning for 2021.

During July and August, | used four weeks of annual leave.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

Michael Dazé
Deputy Chief of Police






2020-06-04
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF MAY

During the month of May 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted
in 2929 calis as compared to 2713 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 45 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Three of these accidents
involved injuries, with three persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2019.

Year to Date Cleared to Date

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.
*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

/sc

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 2 11 22 55 18 39
Assault 27 27 175 188 150 160
Robbery 2 4 9 8 8 5
Break, Enter & Theft 35 45 211 139 58 33
Stolen Vehicles 4 12 28 27 6
Stolen Bicycles 8 25 32 36 4 2
Recovered Bicycles 12 9 31 17 3 2
Theft Under 18 116 361 442 71 116
Theft Over 3 - 7 6 3 1
Mischief 24 30 135 103 37 25
Drug Charges 6 11 32 41 31 46
Criminal Offences Total 1678 1642
Calls for Service 12004 10992
Police Activity 12892 12018







**REVISED**
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF MAY

2020-06-28

During the month of May 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted
in 2835 calls as compared to 2713 calis in 2019.

Of these calls, 45 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Three of these accidents
involved injuries, with three persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2019.
Cleared to Date

Year to Ditg

ﬁ 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 4 11 28 55 18 3¢
Assault 33 27 183 188 156 160
Robbery 2 4 9 8 8 5
Break, Enter & Theft 40 45 224 139 60 33
Stolen Vehicles 10 12 36 27 6
Stolen Bicycles 14 25 38 36 4 2
Recovered Bicycles 12 9 31 17 2
Theft Under 80 116 440 442 76 116
Theft Over 4 - 9 6 4 1
Mischief 38 30 153 103 40 25
Drug Charges 9 11 38 41 |37 46
Criminal Offences Total 1906 1642
Calls for Service 11981 10992
Police Activity 12898 12018

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.
*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

/sc







2020-07-10
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF JUNE

During the month of June 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted
in 2710 calls as compared to 2784 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 76 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Thirteen of these accidents
involved injuries, with 16 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2019.

Year to Date Cleared to Date

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 6 6 34 61 19 45
Assault 26 52 215 240 188 206
Robbery 2 6 11 14 10 9
Break, Enter & Theft 27 39 251 178 65 38
Stolen Vehicles 4 9 40 36 9 7
Stolen Bicycles 10 28 48 64 5 5
Recovered Bicycles 6 12 37 29 3 3
Theft Under 56 116 497 558 87 139
Theft Over 1 2 10 8 5 2
Mischief 44 37 198 140 43 28
Drug Charges 10 8 52 49 51 55
Criminal Offences Total 2228 2085
Calls for Service 14551 13536
Police Activity 15608 14802

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.
*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

Isc







“*REVISED*™
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

2020-07-29

MONTH OF JUNE

During the month of June 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted
in 2713 calls as compared to 2784 calls in 2019.

Of these calis, 76 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Thirteen of these accidents

involved injuries, with 16 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2019.

Year to Date

Cleared to Date

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 6 6 34 61 19 45
Assault 28 52 217 240 190 206
Robbery 2 6 11 14 10 g
Break, Enter & Theft 28 39 252 178 65 38
Stolen Vehicles 4 9 40 36 9 7
Stolen Bicycles 11 28 49 64 5
Recovered Bicycles 6 12 37 29 3 3
Theft Under 56 116 497 558 87 139
Theft Over 2 2 11 8 5 2
[Mischief 47 37 201 140 43 28
||Drug Charges 10 8 53 49 92 55
"Criminal Offences Total 2244 2085
"Calls for Service 14548 13536
"Police Activity 15611 14802

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

/sc







2020-08-03

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF JULY

During the month of July 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted

in 2636 calls as compared to 2946 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 86 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Six of these accidents

involved injuries, with eight persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,

with comparative figures for 2019.

Year to Qate

Cleared to Date

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 2 4 36 65 22 50
Assault 10 34 227 274 198 235
Robbery - 3 11 17 10 11
Break, Enter & Theft 2 50 254 228 65 41
Stolen Vehicles 2 10 42 46 9 9
Stolen Bicycles 4 36 53 100 5 7
Recovered Bicycles 8 14 45 43 3 2]
Theft Under 16 162 513 721 89 175
Theft Over - 1 11 9 5 2
[Mischief 12 45 213 185 48 37
uDrug Charges - 7 53 56 | 52 61
Criminal Offences Total 2351 2608
"Calls for Service 17126 16233
"Police Activity 18247 17748

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

/sc







2020-09-01

REVISED™

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF JULY

During the month of July 2020, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted

in 2652 calls as compared to 2946 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 86 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Six of these accidents
involved injuries, with eight persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,

with comparative figures for 2019.

Year to Date

Cleared to Date

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

/sc

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 6 4 43 65 26 50
Assault 54 34 299 274 253 235
Robbery - 3 14 17 13 11
Break, Enter & Theft 35 50 302 228 72 41
Stolen Vehicles 4 10 44 46 10 9
Stolen Bicycles 36 58 100 5 7
Recovered Bicycles 9 14 46 43 5
Theft Under 82 162 620 721 100 175
Theft Over 1 1 14 9 5 2
Mischief 55 45 283 185 56 37
Drug Charges 4 7 62 56 61 61
Criminal Offences Total 2859 2608
Calls for Service 17065 16233
Police Activity 18263 17748







